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June 24, 2015

VIA HAND DELIVERY ACCEWEB/ FILED

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary .
Federal Communications Commission JUN 2 4 ?015
Office of the Secretary Federal Communtoatiams Commission
445 12th Street, SW Office of the Secretary

Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Suspension of Operations and Request for Cancellation
FM Translator K261AB, Newhall, Etc., CA (FIN 70039)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Bonneville International Corporation, the licensee of FM translator K261AB, Newhall,
Etc., California (FIN 70039), hereby advises the FCC that the FM translator suspended
operations in order to satisfy a special operating condition in the construction permit for FM
booster station KWSD-FM2, Santa Clarita, California (FIN 198254) (File No. BNPFTB-
20141008 AAR). Pursuant to this special operating condition, it is requested that the FCC cancel
the license for FM translator station K261 AB.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact this office directly.
Respectfully submitted,

WILKINSON ER KNAUER, LLP

By:

Patricia M. Chuh



